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From:  Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC  

 

To:  College Principals 

  Heads of School 

 

Subject: AM and IM Art 2025 

 

 

Date:  8 October 2024 

 

 

Reference is made to the new IM/AM Art Syllabi which will be examined for the first time in 2025: 

All AM Art Candidates are to present their Component 2 - Controlled Task: Personal Study 

at the MATSEC Offices or the Examinations Centre Victoria, in a commercially available folder on 

the dates listed on the First and Second Session Timetables.  

All IM Art Candidates are to present their Component 2 - Controlled Task: Part I – Personal 

Study at the MATSEC Offices or the Examinations Centre Victoria, in a commercially available 

folder on the dates listed on the First and Second Session Timetables.  

Coursework marks obtained in previous years for both AM and IM Art will no longer be retained 

due to the change in Syllabi. 

For further information, kindly refer to the syllabus or contact MATSEC on matsec@um.edu.mt 

 

 

 


